From: Slawinski, Stacy

To: Peterson, Jillian

Cc: Stolleis, Richard; Staigle, Rick; Ramirez. Jose

Subject: FW: Register Now for the 2016 NAHMMA National Conference in Portland
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:42:45 PM

Jillian,

Please include an out-of-state travel request for Jose to attend the 2016 NAHMMA conference in
Portland, Oregon (details below). After approval, assist Jose with registration and airfare (paid from this
'16 budget) and hotel ('17 budget). There is $1,030 in Travel, which should cover the airfare (~$550) and
registration ($450). If the budget is exceeded, we can transfer from Fees.

Thanks,
Stacy Slawinski

stacy.slawinski@fortbendcountytx.gov
281-633-7508 office

From: Ramirez, Jose

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 8:55 AM

To: Slawinski, Stacy

Subject: FW: Register Now for the 2016 NAHMMA National Conference in Portland

FYI

From: NAHMMA [mailto:nahmma@imigroup.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:35 AM

To: Ramirez, Jose
Subject: Register Now for the 2016 NAHMMA National Conference in Portland

North American Hazardous Materials

Management Association

October 10-13, 2016 - Portland, Oregon
|

=

REGISTER IS NOW OPEN!

For the NAHMMA National Conference in Portland, Oregon on
October 10-13, 2016.


mailto:/O=FORT BEND COUNTY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SLAWINSKI, STACYCAF
mailto:Jillian.Peterson@fortbendcountytx.gov
mailto:Richard.Stolleis@fortbendcountytx.gov
mailto:Rick.Staigle@fortbendcountytx.gov
mailto:Jose.Ramirez@fortbendcountytx.gov
mailto:stacy.slawinski@fortbendcountytx.gov
mailto:nahmma@imigroup.org
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mord3JtXfTmW-SUkBZpz9_pIq53QNg3v_Xx7UJD-NnWH2a8Y_WtpAGz2yHN3sHCN3DljFijvv5Tuc5E3v1kmqz-XgL8rBZOMoD-lA1ea2nMt3ynyeIjJ4SJw09L4uJbVV2A6xqnzUrak92LhoaQteMzgyg_C49bgOGipB-d08Kmtw70UcqpVl1eSTkiruHIDcYjY77STUJt8g1I-QQSrTQr3O-8PluKwlsx3yERIXtNy4-IY-HyabseFhy8lczzTnLRENPJi2euLQUq3Gbm31drzzyPivb07i4JuMGt_4njgmc0jtSEcffGQvrJC9MLtmsHHUPMQYiUMnr8shVagQ_2YUZnrja10-JLM38UN3wT9DBFcmE8ZLWytwo4a28S_jXH93IBMzhs__F2bCojvQw==&c=TF3RxaOpCBt08OIN8Qc69IotdinHtwmkNovF7ZFgI67cGTZ4qadkaw==&ch=OD5_wYEXrFKlI72Wlf0a3netWocRun0hXtvZC2pqRWfpfEKRKdwcIQ==

Register online Now

Want to be a sponsor? Click here

Please join your fellow NAHMMA members, HHW, and SQG
professionals for a few days of learning, sharing, (and
competition) in Portland, OR October 10-13, 2016. Here is a
sample of what you can expect at this year's conference:

- Keynote speakers: Arlene Blum, Green Science Policy
Institute, and Yoram Bauman, the world's first and only
stand-up economist

. Trainings: 24-hour HHW Operations, Train the Trainer,
Business Inspector, School Cleanouts, Disaster Debris,
Chemistry for Non-Chemists, Explosives/Reactives, & 8-
hour HAZWOPR. CEUs are available for all trainings.

. Tours of regional HHW facilities and waste processors

. Breakout sessions will cover the latest on: cutting edge
HHW collection programs, problem wastes, product
stewardship, chemical policy, and much more

. Special workshop on End-of-Life Management of Foams
and Plastics Mixed with Flame Retardants

. And fun: Dinner cruise on the Willamette River, the HHW
Olympics, and much more

Get all the details and register online

Stay Connected


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mord3JtXfTmW-SUkBZpz9_pIq53QNg3v_Xx7UJD-NnWH2a8Y_WtpAJdRlRV-Kw17qxFFWiZM14IG47kBFONTewoHQxMSfj7WS3kVDKANbA_T5kPk2c-hCCP-2t94hX3BoDXq0QAxAAhZRrrWvqonsarztzGe4_0m9d3Yk6YjVHxw2UuyCvjOBKQtkHcZxmPbOJJfm930giD43lvM_3SDtrlZbt00kfK4xaqqIP91IFPcrFIjy_uTB7fRBW4t3-czKr6WMmqw78WznSHB110vSdb5tkfaJvEws4KLLAC-CVNrtJx3fpeuTadts9FBlGfsYTs6AKthU0CqUNdQbvHvYuZY0goot7fr3JypeB9w7vzqnRtsCPMH8yjo-ybUNWD1o8ChhRHsSWCNCDHhyORdn1RAvizRltnI2H19nov6CQs=&c=TF3RxaOpCBt08OIN8Qc69IotdinHtwmkNovF7ZFgI67cGTZ4qadkaw==&ch=OD5_wYEXrFKlI72Wlf0a3netWocRun0hXtvZC2pqRWfpfEKRKdwcIQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mord3JtXfTmW-SUkBZpz9_pIq53QNg3v_Xx7UJD-NnWH2a8Y_WtpAJdRlRV-Kw17D2RJCPh8B91NmKv7iNVpEEwWFO0zHTNCI1yhQzM-HcS__3f85DsSftAe6Zg2NL2OzvJArVmzSjhYPxB3KdWR8uPzS-8o0ovW3eiIWZ3311sCkqrc_DZ5Vn1i8aKcKxSSczuEZmBsL5owgUr_CrBshnECupG1LrFM2DUV1yR2qZX0xxmDyTYf2TP7jCDmX3xo2NWOTVRnTL624U2zNXZ8nJD2cd2HVNfu-Wew3IfRpGHQ3Z9UVzcMu4RLwLZfU2HVesS12HGYqc1GKsDviiAqAUuuj_5qvat9dyKpdGqe7VKVTNyFj0PviHTe_I_gjKDbxgegG1s9clUeY9YSVKtqeiiwuSTeQ5gKLWqW1run0s8=&c=TF3RxaOpCBt08OIN8Qc69IotdinHtwmkNovF7ZFgI67cGTZ4qadkaw==&ch=OD5_wYEXrFKlI72Wlf0a3netWocRun0hXtvZC2pqRWfpfEKRKdwcIQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mord3JtXfTmW-SUkBZpz9_pIq53QNg3v_Xx7UJD-NnWH2a8Y_WtpAHOdLr5P9WCUwNHuy2Jqz6I058-s1pJmzKIIg5M4Ewk7jvFWTqv5xr4s8282Yn8auFCENOUFfFIPTqBASGpYK6QwpiDagVHaBaiZ1JNHbrSqFGIvgujXSYSblgaObGijI0IO6JupMmIaNtx0x-dZr7t9h8reLVb31grlv6-55XkeEYLphSxPmArvSB__caufckqo5DKIFOHYIvtvJIL5Yum5c4xlSBbpLJLjmlPXKNmN8d1XIv3k6QszbVXK7sn9SuzsN3o-5rLWo0_iack7lLGpjRGvv61DQlVCIh07fWKT0qXUpy-s1pEX46kTwba68Jisl-dQVGJXlAevAJpNvALh74OxCezpng==&c=TF3RxaOpCBt08OIN8Qc69IotdinHtwmkNovF7ZFgI67cGTZ4qadkaw==&ch=OD5_wYEXrFKlI72Wlf0a3netWocRun0hXtvZC2pqRWfpfEKRKdwcIQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mord3JtXfTmW-SUkBZpz9_pIq53QNg3v_Xx7UJD-NnWH2a8Y_WtpAHOdLr5P9WCUpMNsu1bOGY_2a9k5PtnJtkEjEndN5eNDiLqZAD6JLL-mWkOmFNLxPpoyzlJvmnAbLXs2Rsmvh8vFkWRAyp4lFfLZ7fYse2GS7ykGXYqdhV0fRKSg1KVeQ8Lap1iAqqKvGbo13VyFEU2pFQ8Khf2duH0GPm0N_x-5h4xr2dc5a47-PIsaX2MQxtGHhmO2rT5PWikOab1pQEa0uh0S6Z6ZDC_-FOC7FJTa507dxN8-JctnG0BG7JtH2PUUWamv5E3aaQhPOs_aUZ_31OPmUGdA03ihB_4q5V-BEEgmRqwdbkt9Hj8-Z50GtBuZTjHnIsgNGCHgxbLxyixbdISghxU01A==&c=TF3RxaOpCBt08OIN8Qc69IotdinHtwmkNovF7ZFgI67cGTZ4qadkaw==&ch=OD5_wYEXrFKlI72Wlf0a3netWocRun0hXtvZC2pqRWfpfEKRKdwcIQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mord3JtXfTmW-SUkBZpz9_pIq53QNg3v_Xx7UJD-NnWH2a8Y_WtpAJdRlRV-Kw17qxFFWiZM14IG47kBFONTewoHQxMSfj7WS3kVDKANbA_T5kPk2c-hCCP-2t94hX3BoDXq0QAxAAhZRrrWvqonsarztzGe4_0m9d3Yk6YjVHxw2UuyCvjOBKQtkHcZxmPbOJJfm930giD43lvM_3SDtrlZbt00kfK4xaqqIP91IFPcrFIjy_uTB7fRBW4t3-czKr6WMmqw78WznSHB110vSdb5tkfaJvEws4KLLAC-CVNrtJx3fpeuTadts9FBlGfsYTs6AKthU0CqUNdQbvHvYuZY0goot7fr3JypeB9w7vzqnRtsCPMH8yjo-ybUNWD1o8ChhRHsSWCNCDHhyORdn1RAvizRltnI2H19nov6CQs=&c=TF3RxaOpCBt08OIN8Qc69IotdinHtwmkNovF7ZFgI67cGTZ4qadkaw==&ch=OD5_wYEXrFKlI72Wlf0a3netWocRun0hXtvZC2pqRWfpfEKRKdwcIQ==

B B B

www.nahmma.org

NAHMMA, 12011 Tejon Street, Suite 700, Westminster, CO 80234
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